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Dear Waheed

Further 1o our conversation earlier today. I would like 1o offer the services of my company 10 t¢levise
the forthcoming performance by Elton John in Northern Ireland.

As a native of Belfast and as Northemn Ireland’s leading television entertainment company, we would
be very honoured to take part in this venwre.

You are obviously well aware of my reputation and standing in British television. but should anyv
background on myself or mv company be required please don't hesitate to cail.

Yours faithfully
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Stephen Stewan
Managing Director
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